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From: HGS Web Manager [DO-NOT-REPLY-TENDENCI@schipul.net]
Sent:  Friday, October 16, 2009 10:26 AM

To: daba@wt.net
Subject: HGS Events Next Week

Hello David,

Don't miss the on-line registration deadline at 5:30PM today for the International
Explorationists Dinner on Monday, Oct. 19. Martin Cassidy will be illuminating
the potential of sub-aerial basins. The Northsiders Lunch on Equatorial Guinea
is coming up the day after, on Tuesday, Oct. 20, as well as the Environmental
and Engineering Group get-together Tuesday evening at the Black Lab that will
focus on produced water management. Lastly, don't forget to sign up for the Golf
Tournament, which is coming up fast on Oct. 26.

HGS International Explorationists Dinner - Sub-

Aerial Basins
Sponsor: Fugro, AOA Geophysics
Speaker’'s Name: Dr. Martin Cassidy, Professor, Dept of Earth
and Atmospheric Sciences, University of Houston
Day: Monday 19-Oct-09 5:30 PM
Location: Westchase Hilton, 9999 Westheimer
Summary: "Unexpected Reservoirs Provided by Sub-Aerial
Basins Below Sea Level" - Learn how sub-aerial exposure
doesn't necessarily mean basin uplift. Adjust your
interpretation skills to better detect the reservoir potential of
these special basins.
Register *Mpquest | ZIAdd to Calendar

10/16/2009

HGS Northsiders Lunch - Equatorial Guinea
Speaker's Name: Andrew Pepper - Hess Corp.
Day: Tuesday 20-Oct-09 11:30 AM
Location: Crowne Plaza Hotel - Greenspoint (formerly Sofitel)
425 North Sam Houston Pkwy
Summary: "Burial History and lts Impact from the
Petroleum Systems of Rio Muni Basin, Equatorial Guinea:
Delivery, Capture and Degradation"” - Comprehensive
petroleum system analysis explains present-day oil distribution
and variation in quality in offshore Equatorial Guinea.
Register ™ Mapquest | ZJAdd to Calendar
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HGS Environmental & Engineering Group

Speaker's Name: Dr. Jeff Cline

Day: Tuesday 20-Oct-09 5:30 PM
Location: Black Lab in the Churchill Room, 4100 Montrose

Summary: "Produced Water in Exploration and
Production"- Hear about the "water wars" that are raging over
water resources to exploit unconventional oil and gas. Dr.
Cline will walk you through a full "environmental cycle" for
produced water.
Register *mpquest | ZlAdd to Calendar

HGS Golf Tournament
Day: Monday 26-Oct-09 8:30 AM
Location: Kingwood
Summary: Come out and join us for golf, food, friends and fun
at this annual favorite. Click on the link above for registration
details.
ZIAdd to Calendar
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